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Williams Shaun

From: McAtee Nancy
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:16 PM
To: Williams Shaun
Cc: Budinski Michael
Subject: Email report-CEN21FA198 (Annunciator panel)
Attachments: Danville AR SPARE M 1.jpg; Danville AR SPARE M 2.jpg

Shaun, 
 
The annunciator panel for the accident aircraft was submitted to the Materials Laboratory for examination.  The panel 
contained 12 individual annunciators.  Each annunciator contained two (2) bulbs.   The individual annunciator lights 
were removed from the panel and x-rayed to determine the status of the filaments inside each of the bulbs.  One (1) 
annunciator light displayed hot filament stretch in both bulbs-SPARE (Position M).  Photographs of the two bulbs are 
attached to this email.   
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Nancy B McAtee 
Senior Chemist 
RE-30 
 



 

Photo 1: Spare Bulb M2 



 

Photo 2: Spare Bulb M1 




